

Letheringham Parish Council

Parish Council Meeting Monday 23rd July 2018 at 7.45pm Easton & Letheringham Village Hall

Public Forum

From 7.45pm residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on items on this agenda, or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the meeting at approximately 8pm.

SCC Robin Vickery and SCDC Councillor Poulter are invited to report to the Parish Council on current issues relevant to residents

Meetings are open to the public

Agenda

1. Apologies
2. Declaration of Interests
3. Minutes and Matters Arising
To consider approval of the minutes from the meeting of the 7th June 2018 and to consider any matters arising.
4. Matters of Report
Recent correspondence and issues.
5. Financial Report
 1. Invoices for payment (including SALC sub. & Village Hall hire fees)
 2. Monies received
 3. Financial report
 4. Insurance & Audit
6. Planning Applications
To consider any updates regarding any previous and current applications.
7. Phone Box / Defibrillator
To consider implementation of the VETs scheme and any other issues.
8. B1078 / SCDC Grant
To receive an update regarding the proposed SID signs and associated issues.
9. Maverick Festival
To consider the impact of the festival on residents
10. Village BBQ
To review and consider arrangements for this years' BBQ.

Signed: *David Allan*

David Allan

Clerk to Letheringham Parish Council

Date: 10th July.2018